SaaD Salman

Senior Assistant Director Accounts

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: saad.salman@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741241

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. SaaD Salman is working as Senior Assistant Director Accounts in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. SaaD Salman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in IT Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
ICMA in Cost and Management Accounting Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	2002 - 2002
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Accounts School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2023- Present
Senior Assistant Director Administration and Accounts School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2023
AD (Hostels) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
Assistant Director Administration and Accounts School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018 - 2020
Assistant Director Administration and Accounts University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2018
Accounts Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2018
Account Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Accounts Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2014
Assistant Director Administration and Accounts Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2008 - 2011
Assistant Director Administration and Accounts Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2007 - 2008
Junior Accountant (Toll Sec) National Logistic Cell (NLC) , GHQ, Rawalpindi	2006 - 2007
Business Center Assistant Islamabad Club , Club Road, Islamabad	2004 - 2006